From: Abha Devasia [mailto:abha.devasia@amwu.org.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 November 2017 12:55 PM

To: AMOD

Subject: AM2014/47 — 4 yearly review of modern awards — Annual leave — shut down clause

Dear AMOD,

We refer to the above matter and to the statement and attached draft determination of the Full
Bench [2017] FWCFB 5649 issued by the Full Bench on 30 October 2017.

The AMWU does not have any objection to the draft determination and submits that the draft
determination be made into a final determination.

Regards,

Abha Devasia

Research Officer
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